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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

dThe area around Georgetown's Royal Spring which is known as the

Royal Spring Park extends from the bluff immediately over the
spring to the north property line of the county jail grounds,
lying on both sides of the spring from the bluff northward to
the Frankfort Pike (U.S.460), and on the east side of the sprin
on the north side of the highway. One of the early water plant
structures still mars the site near the bluff. The ecology is
also hampered by the location of Kentucky Utilities offices and
power apparatus south and southwest of the spring. The city
water plant has settling and storage basins immediately north
of the spring source and offices and treating plant on the, cor-
ner of U.S. 460 and Royal Spring Drive. A large ditch and lack
of landscaping further hinder potential beauty. A city parking
lot on part of the area just west of Water Street is another
deterrent to attractiveness. As has been the case in many other
communities, the area of initial settlement has become a slum
area. Considerable neighborhood improvement is obvious. The
spring flows with considerable spirit in spite of the fact that
it provides the City of Georgetown (pop. 8,000) with practicall
all its drinking water.

The bridge which carries traffic across West Main Street or U.S|

L60 is a large structure laid of stone and dirt in 1795. Stone
mason was Rodes Smith, who was granted the contract to '"raise
the bulkheads six feet high with stone, sixteen feet apart.::.
the space between the sidewalks to be filled with dirt and ston

L . |- ) o S
In\éérly daysl obviously there was a freer flow of water. A
paper mill dam erected in 1786 created a large pond. The fort
stood on the grounds of the present Kentucky Utilities building

"and’ on Clinton Street hiJl. The city of Georgetown is planning

to landscape the area and possibly to reconstruct the fort.

North’bf'£hg fine extending westward from Jefferson Street stoo
the 28 acre paper mill tract where the first paper West of the
Appalachians was produced in 1793. Elijah Craig, founder of
Georgetown, also circa 1790 erected on the banks of the Royal
Springs a fulling mill, a ropewalk and a grist mill.
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|near Lexington, In June, 1776 Floyd visited McClelland, "deter-
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»}ﬁgMRofalpgpring . of,Georgétﬁﬂﬁzéiéntucky, was described,
on its discovery in 1774 by Virginians engaged in laying off
grants for soldiers who had served in the French and Indian War
as ''the largest | have seen in the whole country, and forms a
creek of itself.'"\It was immediately claimed by Col. John Floyd)|
leader of the surveying party who found it to have a fall of
13'7'" and to be about seven-tenths of a mile long. It was first
called "Mr. Floyd's Spring." The next autumn the bluff over the
spring was settled by a party of Pennsylvanians including John
McClelland, Robert Patterson, John & Steven Lowry; William,
Andrew, and Francis McConnell and other McClellands. The group
built a cabin and occupied it until the following April (1776)
when those not of the McClelland family, attempted to locate

»

mined to drive him off, but on seeing his wife and those small
children who must have been distressed, | sold it for 300 paundg..
I believe he is able enough.'" Wn July, the settlers who had
chosen to stay in Kentucky in spite of mounting Indian attacks
deci'ded 'to erect a fort on the site of McClelland's cabins
Assisting in the work were Simon Kenton, John Todd, Levi Todd,
Robert Patterson, and '"the then inhabi‘tants of Kentucky ‘north
of the Kentucky River.'" This was, continued Patterson, ''the
only garrison north of the Kentucky River and 40 miles in advand
of any other.!" This fort stood above the bluff of the Royal
Spring and was '"40 paces from the top of the cliff." It was
called McClelland's Fort. At this time, the fort at the Royal
Spring was one of only four garrisons in Kentucky, the others
being at Boonesborough, at St. Asaph's (Logan's), and at
Harrodsburg. All the time that the forts were being strengthene
physically, settlers were awaiting help in arms and men from
Virginia, John Gabriel Jones and George Rogers Clark having been
sent in late June for that purpose. In September, Patterson and
the Pennyslvanians went to their former homes in a similar
attempt for munitions as the need had become desperate not only |~
for defense but also for provisions '"as the inhabitants had-to-
support entirely on game.'" In December, Clark and Jones returned
with 500 pounds of gunpowder, hiding it on the lower of the
Three Islands near Maysville. They then went to McClelland's For
for help in hauling it inland. Finding most of the men of the

fort out hunting, they sent a party including Kenton and Clark

(See Continuation Sheet)
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to Harrodsburg, leaving Jones at McClelland's Fort. Jones and Col]|
John Todd, however, hastily organized a party of returned hunters
to go after the powder. The party was routed. Four days later,

Indians under Shawnee Chief Pluggy attacked McClelland's Fort,
fatally wounding John McClelland and Charles White. Four days later,
the people of McClelland's Fort vacated their station and moved to
Harrodsburg. Levi Todd commented, '""As the whole of the men on the
north side of Kentucky River did not exceed thirty, they despaired
of keeping their ground without great loss and fatigue."

Activities at the Royal Spring were discontinued until the area wa
resettled in 1786 by a group of Baptists from Virginia under the
direction of landowner Elijah Craig, minister, industrialist,
speculator and educator. Craig acquired clear title in 1789.

12}

Craig was given credit for distilling the first bourbon whiskey at
his paper mill as of 1789, by historian Richard Collins. In 1788
he opened a classical academy for 50 or 60 scholars. By 1800 there
were 300 persons in the town which was a leader in the various
milling enterprises.

The paper mill, which provided paper for the Kentucky Gazette as
well as for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, stood on a tract owned
today by Billy Stone. The 28 acre tract was split up into lots
in the 1880's. The house where the miller and mill hands lived
still stands, facing North Broadway.

Two historical markers stand on the Royal Spring Park Site, one
commemorating the discovery of Bourbon Whiskey (erected by the
Bourbon Institute) and one commemorating McClelland's Fort (erecteﬁ
by the Kentucky Historical Society.)
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